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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Rachel Owen <rowen@laenvironmental.com>
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 8:23 AM
To: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills
Cc: Halie Butler; Mark Larson; Sergio Castillo
Subject: [EXT] Notice of Final Sampling and Backfill at Select Energy Release at Dagger Lake 5 

State COM #551H (nRM2002758392)

Good Morning Ms. Eads, 
 
Larson & Associates, Inc. (LAI) on behalf of Select Energy Services (Select) submits this message to provide OCD 
notification 2 business days prior to final (confirmation) soil sampling and excavation backfilling at the Dagger Lake 5 
State COM #551H Produced Water Release (nRM2002758392). Please feel free to contact Ms. Halie Butler with Select at 
(281) 467-3153 or hbutler@selectenergyservices.com, Mark Larson at (432) 556-8656 or mark@laenvironmental.com, 
or me with any questions or concerns. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
Rachel Owen 
Sr. Geoscientist 
Larson & Associates 
Phone: 432.664.5357 
Email:  rowen@laenvironmental.com 
 

 
 


